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Fi THE CITY OF 

FAR�r_go 

® 
ME MO.R A N D U M 

TO: BOARD OF CITY COMMISSIONERS 

Planning & DevelQpment 
225 4th Street North 

Fargo, ND 58102 
Office: 701.241.1474 I Fax: 701.241.1526 

Email: planning@FargoND,gov 

www;FargoND.gov 

FROM: NICO.LE CRUTCHFIELD, PLANNING DIRECTOR 
GATLYN CHRISTIE, ASSISTANT PLANNER Cv

DATE: JUNE 27, 2019 

SUBJECT: FARGO YOUTH INITIATIVE 2019 REPORT 

In 2012; the Fargo·City Commission voted to create a youth advisory commission called 
. the Fargo Youth Initiative (FYI). The mission of FYI is to Un.ite a·nd empower the voice of' 

Fargo youth through direct action a'hd teamwork. · · 
_, 

Since its inception, a. great group of smart, caring, and committed young leaders, 
representing grades 9-12 from ·public and privat� schools in Fargo, have met re.gularly 
to discuss opportunities and issue.s facing young ,people in our community. Members 
are ldbking· forward to sharing their ideas and progress with you in a PowerPoint 
pres�ntation at the July 1 City Commission meeting. 
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